From: Waste SMDC

To: Planning (SMDC
Subject: [OFFICIAL] RE: Internal Consultation Letter - App ref SMD/2018/0455
Date: 15 August 2018 11:54:11

There is no objection to this planning application
Regards

Emma Mortimer
Waste Minimisation & Recycling Officer
Alliance Environmantal Services Ltd (AES)

Fowlchurch Depot
Fowlchurch Road
Leek

ST13 6BH

Tel 01625 378315
07976174069

From: Planning (SMDC) [mailto:planning@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk]
Sent: 25 July 2018 14:01

To: Waste SMDC
Subject: Internal Consultation Letter - App ref SMD/2018/0455

Please find attached document

Do you really need to print out this Email? Be green - keep it on the screen.

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, privileged or
confidential material and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

If this has come to you in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system.
The Council may be required to disclose this email or any response to it under the Freedom of Information Act
2000.
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Confidentiality: This email and its contents and any attachments are intended only for the above named. As the
email may contain confidential or legally privileged information, if you are not the above named person or
responsible for delivery to the above named, or suspect that you are not an intended recipient please delete or
destroy the email and any attachments immediately.

Security and Viruses: This note confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer
viruses. We cannot accept any responsibility for any damage or loss caused by software viruses.

Monitoring: The Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and outgoing emails. You should therefore
be aware that if you send an email to a person within the Council it may be subject to any monitoring deemed
necessary by the organisation from time to time. The views of the author may not necessarily reflect those of the
Council.


mailto:WasteSMDC@allianceenvironmental.co.uk
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Access as a public body: The Council may be required to disclose this email (or any response to it) under the
Freedom of Information Act, 2000, unless the information in it is covered by one of the exemptions in the Act.

Legal documents: The Council does not accept service of legal documents by email.
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